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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Completed by 1876, the Elizateth Building was part of a boom in
the contruction of commercial huildines in Providence during the 1870's
and 1880t's., (As this building is first mentioned in the Providence
tusiness dircctory of 1876, it is logical to conclude that it was erected
in 1875 or 187L-1875 and--although the architect has not been identi-
fied--that it was designed by one of the twenty-one local architects or
firms listed in the 1875 directory. At this time such cast-iron struc-
tures as the Equitable PFuilding, by Walker and Gould, and the Hoppin
Homestead Ruilding, by James Bucklin, were also hreing erected here.
These Providence "cast-iron fronts" were of four storeys only, in con-
trast to the higher structures of the same type seen in New York City.

The black-painted cast-iron front 'of the Elizabeth Building not
only forms the main (east) street fagade but also wraps around a two-
bay section of the south side of the slender but massive rectangular
structure (otherwise brick-walled), extending the ornamental detailing
around an anele viewed from approaching streets. An 1891 photorravh of
the building shows the upper storeys of the iron frmt ovainted in a
light colour, no doutt imitating stone, as such ironwork was intended
to imitate. ‘hile the cast-iron ecast fagade is divided into four
storeys, the building actually contains five storeys, as the brick side
and rear slevations reveal. The fifth floor is masked on the cast ele-
vation by a windowless mansard roof with ribbed metal covering.

Each floor of the iron front is divided from the next ky a deep
entablature with brackets in the frieze. These frieze brackets connect
the veértical impetus besun at the base by the (now free-standing) fluted
Corinthian columns with the Doric pilasters of the upper floors. A
central accent is created by the groupings of the fagades five bays:
the three middle bays are set tetween a wider hay at each end. At first-
floor level the end tays both originally contained entrances (at present,
there is only one, in the north bay) On the upper floors the three
central btays each contain one window; the end bays contain paired window
openings. On each floor these bays are separated by four fluted Doric
pilasters into a configuration of aa-b-t-b-aa. The angles of the build-
ing are marked by panelled Doric pilasters at cach floor level; the upper
portions of their panels contain stylised floral ornament. The plain
brick back and side walls of the tuilding are pierced by a variety of

u%gggzdgyrananmnnts with stronely projecting and varied cast-lron capplnys.

The interior of this tuilding is of extremely simple plan. Direct-
ly inside the north, street-level entrance is a hall which contains an
iron stdircase and an elevator. Offices now fill the rest of this floor,
doubtless originally devoted to shop space. Upper floors contain, as
always, variously suhdivided office space.

(See Continuation Sheet.)
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7. Description.

fronts of the ground floor were in 1960 replaced by Philemon Sturges with
a marble curtain wall recessed rehind the stone-based iron Corinthian
columns and corner viers. A section of cornice on the north side is miss-
ing; a columned store-front at the south-east has teen filled in with

rrick.

and ornament of the Elizabeth Building or with its architectural integrity.

Alterations on the exterior are minor. The oririnal glazed shop-

These changes, however, do not interfere with the over-all form

% Information has been received that the cast-~iron structural
and decorative elements of the Elizabeth Building were pro-
duced in Providence by the Builders Iron Foundry (still ex-
isting under the name of B. I, F, Industries).
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